

Unit #6 – 160 MacLaurin Drive Springbank Airport Calgary AB T3Z 3S4

T. 403.264.7730

www.browningdesign.ca

Gary E. Browning – ASGCA, M.E.Des., CSLA, AALA

President – Landscape Architect

Professional History

Browning Design Inc.

Senior Landscape Architect Golf Course Architect President 1981 - Present

Earthscape Limited Landscape Architect Principal

1977 - 1981

Selkirk College, Nelson, BC Golf Club Management Course Instructor 1997 - 2001

Academic Training

Master of Environmental Design (Environmental Science) M.E.Des. University of Calgary, 1986

Landscape Architectural Technology Northern Alberta Institute of Technology Honours Diploma 1977

Professional Affiliations

American Society of Golf Course Architects ASGCA

Alberta Association of Landscape Architects AALA

Canadian Society of Landscape Architects CSLA

Publications

Land Reclamation and the Landscape Architect, 1984

Development and Reclamation Planning in Alberta's Sand and Gravel Industry, 1985

Summary

Gary Browning is the founding principal of Browning Design Inc., a landscape architectural and golf course design consulting firm based in Alberta, Canada, with offices in both major cities Calgary and Edmonton. Gary's background in landscape architecture coupled with his graduate degree in environmental planning has made him a particularly strong designer with an emphasis on environmental values. His small consulting firm of talented designers has balanced their workload between landscape architectural and golf course design projects over the last 3 decades.

Although the focus of Gary's practice has been Western Canada, he has also worked internationally in the United States, the island of Guam, Mainland China and Indonesia. He has over 30 years of experience in the landscape architectural profession with specific expertise in the areas of resort planning and design, master planning, landscape design and golf course architecture.

Experience

Landscape Architecture and Urban Planning

 Project work for major land developers throughout Alberta and Western Canada including: Genstar, Melcor, Rohit Group of Companies, Genesis, Trizec, Qualico, Landrex, Carrington, Westcreek and East/West Developments. Project work ranged from site analysis and conceptual subdivision design through to open space planning and park design and development.

Golf Course Architecture

Current

- Redwood Meadows Golf & Country Club, Redwood Meadows, AB
- Red Deer Golf & Country Club, (renovation), Red Deer, AB
- Willow Park Golf & Country Club (renovation), Calgary, AB
- Pinebrook Golf & Country Club (renovation), Calgary, AB
- Crowsnest Pass Golf & Country Club, Blairmore, AB
- Kananaskis Country Golf Course Rehabilitation, AB

2009-2013

- Blue Devil Golf Club, Calgary, AB
- Three Sisters Creek, Canmore, AB
- Rocky Creek Golf Club, Balzac, AB
- Redwood Meadows Golf & Country Club, Redwood Meadows, AB
- Priddis Greens Golf & Country Club, Priddis, AB

Gary Browning Professional History continued...



2004-2009

- Ridge Meadows Golf Club, Calgary, AB
- Glencoe Golf Academy, Calgary, AB
- Desert Falls Golf Club, Hermiston, Oregon
- Chateau Whistler Golf Academy, Whistler, BC

2000-2004

- Stewart Creek Golf Resort, Canmore, AB
- Copper Point Golf Resort, Invermere, BC
- Speargrass Golf Club, Carsland, AB
- Copper Point Ridge Course, Invermere, BC

Prior to 2000

- McKenzie Meadows Golf Club, Calgary, AB
- Harvest Hills Golf Course, Calgary, AB
- Buffalo Run Golf Club, Calgary, AB
- Squamish Valley Golf Club, Squamish, BC